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November 21, 2016

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
P.O. Box 2319

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Re: EB-2016-0160, Estimated Examination Timing in Hydro One Networks Inc. Transmission Rates
Application Oral Hearing

Dear Ms. Walli:

We are counsel to Anwaatin Inc. (Anwaatin) in the above-noted proceeding (the Proceeding). Board
Staff requested that parties in the Proceeding provide time estimates for their intended examinations via
email on November 18, 2016.

Anwaatin estimates that its direct examination will take approximately 30 minutes. Anwaatin intends to

cross-examine the following panels for approximately the following lengths of time, subject to reduction
based on coordination with other intervenors:

. Strategy Panel, 20-30 minutes;

. Expert IPSOS Panel, 20-30 minutes;

. Planning Panel, 45-60 minutes;
. Execution, Operating, Common Panel, 15-20 minutes;
. Finance Panel, 15-30 minutes; and

. Load & Rate Design Panel, 20-30 minutes.

In addition to his oral evidence, Anwaatin's witness, Dr. Don Richardson, intends to present the video
evidence linked to in his written evidence and sent previously to the Ontario Energy Board (the Board)
via USB thumb drive. Dr. Richardson is available to provide his evidence on November 25, 28 and 29.
Anwaatin respectfully requests that the Board schedule Dr. Richardson's testimony accordingly.



Yours very truly,
>

Lisa (Elisabeth) DeMarco



